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AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

FOIA Request 24-00756-F

McCusker, Daniel <daniel.mccusker@ed.gov> Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 1:56 PM
To: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your response. Following up to my previous email, would you be willing to exclude internal clearance
emails? For any documents this applies to, we could provide the final documents or link to the final documents on our
public facing website.

Daniel McCusker | Government Information Specialist
FOIA Service Center | Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Ave. SW
Washington, DC  20202-4510
FOIA Hotline (202) 401-8365

-----Original Message-----
From: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:55 PM
To: McCusker, Daniel <daniel.mccusker@ed.gov>
Subject: Re: FOIA Request 24-00756-F

[You don't often get email from foia@aflegal.org. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/
LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
[Quoted text hidden]
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